
MINUTES
REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING

BOARD OF COSMETOLOGY AND HAIRSTYLING
124 HALSEY STREET - 6TH FLOOR

NEWARK, NEW JERSEY 07102
June 13, 2006

PUBLIC SESSION

I CALL TO ORDER

The regular monthly meeting of the Board of Cosmetology and Hairstyling was called to order at 9:30 a.m.

Mr. Carlo Melini called the meeting to order and asked that everyone turn off their cell phones unless they
have a pending emergency and may need to be reached.

ROLL CALL:

Ms. Janice Alvarez, Mr. Ronald J. Brown, Mr. Christian R. Jones, Ms. Ann Marie Manahan, Mr. Carlo
Melini, Mr. Anthony T. Monaco, Ms. Denise Pereau, Mr. Joseph Santagata, Mr. Jerry Speziale, Mr. Jay
Malanga, Assistant Executive Director and Mrs. Barbara Ambroise, Program Development Assistant were
present. Mr. Jack A. Fornaro, Ms. Elaine C. Haroldson and Ms. Marie Maiorano, Office Supervisor were
absent.

II OPEN PUBLIC MEETINGS ACT

Mr. Carlo Melini announced that the time, date and location of the meeting was listed in the Annual Notice
Schedule. The Annual Notice Schedule was mailed to Ms. Regina L. Thomas, Secretary of State and the
Newark Star-Ledger and Trentonian Newspapers on December 15, 2005 and was posted in the Office of the
Board of Cosmetology and Hairstyling on December 15, 2005.

III APPROVAL OF OPEN MINUTES

Upon motion made by Ms. Ann Marie Manahan and seconded by Mr. Ronald Brown, the Executive
Director’s report, Committee reports and Minutes of the regular monthly meetings held May 9, 2006 are
accepted as read. The motion passed unanimously.

IV PUBLIC PARTICIPATION PORTION

Mr. Carlo Melini opened the public participation portion of the meeting and there being no public members
present the public portion of the meeting was closed.

V FOR BOARD CONSIDERATION

1. The Provisional Order of Discipline issued to Mr. John Hung Le, 187 Old Croton Road, Flemington,
New Jersey 08822 on March 30, 2006 was presented to the Board for consideration. Mr. Le has not
requested modification or dismissal or submitted any written evidence supporting a request for
reconsideration and the Board is asked to determine whether it desires to issue a Final Order of Discipline.

Upon motion made by Mr. Christian Jones and seconded by Ms. Janice Alvarez, a Final Order of Discipline
is to be issued to Mr. John Hung Le. The motion passed unanimously.

2. The Provisional Order of Discipline issued to Ms. Linda R. Kaiser on March 30, 2006. Ms. Kaiser has
not requested modification or dismissal or submitted any written evidence supporting a request for
reconsideration and the Board is asked to determine whether it desires to issue a Final Order of Discipline.



Upon motion made by Ms. Janice Alvarez and seconded by Ms. Denise Pereau, a Final Order of Discipline
is to be issued to Ms. Linda R. Kaiser. The motion passed unanimously.

3. Correspondence received from Ms. Jung Ok Kim, 22 Channing Road, East Brunwick, New Jersey in
connection with the Provisional Order of Discipline issued to her on March 16, 2006 and her request for
modification or dismissal. Ms. Kim has submitted supporting evidence that she graduated from Chung Hwa
Beauty College and asked that the Board dismiss the Provisional Order of Discipline issued to her.

Mr. Christian Jones questioned the discrepancies in the dates that Ms. Kim referred to typos in which
January 21, 1973 should have been read as February 29, 1969. He also indicated that she alleges to the fact
that she graduated from Chung Hwa Beauty College in her maiden name, Jung Ok Yoo and that the school
would not recognize her married name but she did not get married until November 1993. He stated that he
would like to bring her in for questioning.

Ms. Janice Alvarez stated that her concerns were with regard to the artificial nails training she completed in
1969 when no artificial nails was in the market at the time and the fact that the service training was not
offered at that time.

Mr. Ronald Brown questioned the break down of the 840 hours of theory and practice of beauty art in
artificial nail and manicuring training.

Mr. Carlo Melini questioned the credibility of her statement that Chung Hwa Beauty College was even
aware of her married name or change of name to her married name when she got married in November of
1993 six months after she applied for licensure with the Board in May 1993 using her married name.

The Board’s Counsel recommended that the Board withhold decision until she respond to the Board’s
questions and the discrepancies with the dates.

Upon motion made by Ann Marie Manahan and seconded by Anthony Monaco, the Board withheld
decision pending response to the Board’s additional questions and concerns. The motion passed
unanimously.

4. Correspondence received from Ms. Jong Suk Park, 300 East Home Stead Avenue, #12-B, Palisades Park,
New Jersey 07650 with regard to her application for initial (change of ownership) licensure of Imperial
Barber Shop, 2431 Lemoine Avenue, Fort Lee, New Jersey was presented to the Board for consideration.
The report of inspection reflects that the shop only contains 256.25 square feet of floor space, 93.75 square
feet short of the minimum required by N.J.A.C. 13:28-2.5 but she has indicated that she purchased a pre-
existing shop that had been in operation for 30 years and that it is impossible for her to enlarge; and she has
asked that the Board waive its minimum square footage requirement and issue the desired license.

Upon motion made by Mr. Ronald Brown and seconded by Mr. Jerry Speziale, the Board waives the
minimum square footage requirement. The motion passed unanimously.

5. Correspondence received from Mr. Lewis G. Adler, Esquire on behalf of his client, Maurice R. Grassia
with regard to Mr. Grassia’s application for initial (change of ownership) licensure of Peter’s Barber Shop,
102 Mantua Boulevard, Mantua, New Jersey 08051 was presented to the Board for consideration. The
report of inspection reflects that the shop only contains 268 square feet of floor space, 82 square feet short
of the minimum required by N.J.A.C. 13:28-2.5 but he has indicated that his client purchased a pre-existing
shop which has been in operation for over 25 years and that it is impossible for him to enlarge; and he has
asked that the Board waive its minimum square footage requirement and issue the desired license.

Upon motion made by Mr. Christian Jones and seconded by Ms. Denise Pereau, the Board waives the
minimum square footage requirement with only two chairs, one chair must be removed. The motion passed
unanimously.



Mr. Christian Jones asked that the Enforcement Bureau provide the Board with good diagrams in the future,
especially on cases that are under 350 square feet.

6. Correspondence received from Mr. Charles J. Janousek, Liaison to the Professional Boards, Office of
Insurance Fraud Prosecutor in connection with Ms. Jennifer (Black) Spinoso, 1168 Toms River Road,
Jackson, New Jersey 08527 was presented to the Board for consideration. Ms. Spinoso entered into a
stipulation of settlement with the Office of Insurance Fraud Prosecutor in settlement of a claim that she had
caused false information concerning the alleged theft of a 1995 Nissan Pick-up Truck to be presented to the
Selective Insurance Company; and the Board is asked to determine whether disciplinary action is
warranted.

The Board’s Counsel stated that by statute the Office of Insurance Fraud Prosecutor (OIFP) must notify the
Board of any insurance fraud involving the Board’s licensees. The Board looked at the underlying matter
and determined whether such conduct would adversely impact the profession/occupation. After review the
Board is to inform the Office of Insurance Fraud on how it handled such matters. She stated that in the past
the Board has called licensees in for an Investigative Inquiry to determine whether the licensee’s conduct
will adversely impact the practice and whether the public is adequately protected. In this case if the Board
feels that it is not necessary to call Ms. Spinoso in for an investigative inquiry, they should inform Ms.
Spinoso that in the event that she fails to comply with the Consent Order with the OIFP, the Board would
consider disciplinary action at that time.

Mr. Joseph Santagata stated the matter that she was charged with was not a criminal offense.

Upon motion made by Mr. Christian Jones and seconded by Mr. Joseph Santagata, Mr. Jay Malanga is to
send Ms. Spinoso a letter indicating that the Board has reviewed the matter and that it will not take any
disciplinary action at this time provided she comply with the terms of the settlement with the OIFP. The
motion passed unanimously.

7. Correspondence recently received from Ms. Betty Wheeler, t/a Kim’s Family Hair Care, PO Box 585, 19
Juliustown Road, Browns Mills, New Jersey was presented to the Board for consideration. Ms. Wheeler has
indicated that she made a mistake in renewing her husband’s license instead of her son’s, that they both
have the same name (John K. Wheeler) and that their license number is identical except for the last digit
and she has asked that the Board excuse her mistake and allow her son to renew his license #WA60116
without taking an examination.

Upon motion made by Ms. Denise Pereau and seconded by Ms. Ann Marie Manahan, Mr. John K. Wheeler
Jr. will not need to take an examination and is to be allowed to restore his license. The motion passed
unanimously.

8. Correspondence received from Mr. Robert A. Obler, Esquire on behalf of his client, William Carter
Watson in connection with his conviction of Robbery and his request to be admitted to the cosmetology
and hairstyling examination upon his release from confinement.

Upon motion made by Mr. Joseph Santagata and seconded by Ms. Janice Alvarez, the Board withholds
decision in this matter pending an Investigative Inquiry upon Mr. Obler’s ability to appear. The motion
passed unanimously.

AGENDA SUPPLEMENT:

The Board’s Counsel asked the Board to make a motion to incorporate two supplements into the agenda.
She stated that the first supplemental item was the regulation proposal for ancillary services originally
approved by the Board as proposed in April 2004 and was now being presented to the new Board members
and to explain the purpose for the regulation proposal. She stated that the second supplemental item was in
reference to Courtney Yorio, an unlicensed operator whose application for licensure is pending before the
Board. Ms. Yorio has entered into a settlement discussion with DAG Susan Berger.



Upon motion made by Mr. Joseph Santagata and seconded by Ms. Denise Pereau, the two items were added
to the Agenda. The motion passed unanimously.

1. The proposed regulation for ancillary services was originally approved by the Board in April 2004 but is
presented to the Board today for their information.

The Board’s Counsel explained the background of proposed regulation for ancillary services. She indicated
that in April 2004 the Board approved the proposed amendments, in particular, relating to ancillary services
and proposed new rules allowing massage services to be performed in skin care salons. She stated that the
matter is now presented to the Board because the current Board never had the opportunity to review the
proposed regulation which was approved in April 2004 and to see if the current Board had any comments
or questions regarding the proposed regulation on ancillary services and proposed new regulation to allow
massage services.

Ms. Maryann Sheehan, Regulator Analyst stated that proposal is referred to as the Borgata amendments.
She indicated that when Borgata Hotel and Casino submitted a request to the Board to allow their skin care
specialists to do massages, the Board looked at the curriculum for skin care specialists and felt that the 600
hours provided sufficient training to include massage. She stated that it was not the case with the 300 hours
for manicuring because they are not trained in anatomy and physiology and the chemistry related to the
training skin care specialists complete.

The Board made no changes to the proposed regulation on ancillary services and proposed new regulation
to allow massage services. The full Board was in agreement with the proposed regulations.

2. A settlement offer in the matter of Courtney Yorio was presented to the Board for consideration.

The Board’s Counsel indicated that Ms. Yorio, an unlicensed operator whose application for licensure is
pending before the Board, has indicated to DAG Susan Berger that she agreed to sign a Consent Order
currently pending before the court and another Consent Order with the Board for practicing cosmetology
and hairstyling without a valid license. The settlement proposal was previously discussed with the Board
president who agreed with DAG Berger on the preliminary terms. After discussion, the Board ratified the
settlement terms.

Upon motion made by Mr. Anthony Monaco and seconded by Mr. Jerry Speziale, the Board accepts the
settlement proposal in the matter of Courtney Yorio, including but not limited to, a monetary penalty.
Further, the Board requires Ms. Yurio to sign a Consent Order of Reprimand prior to being licensed. The
motion passed unanimously.

VI EXECUTIVE SESSION

Upon motion made by Mr. Jerry Speziale and seconded by Mr. Ronald Brown, the Board went into
Executive Session for the purpose of conducting an Investigative Inquiry. The motion passed unanimously.

VII APPROVAL OF CLOSED MINUTES

Upon motion made by Ms. Ann Marie Manahan and seconded by Mr. Joseph Santagata, the closed session
minutes are approved as read. The motion passed unanimously.

VIII COMMITTEE REPORTS

Mr. Jay Malanga stated that he had a few comments to make before the Board went to committee reports.
He stated that the special testing had been very successful except for one problem which was on the part of
the testing vendor. The vendor released the practical sheets with the name of the examiner to the schools .
The vendor has never released such records (practical sheets) before to the schools. Mr. Randy Trivette,



Manager, Department of Education has sent out a memo to the vocational schools instructing them to hold
the practical sheets in the school file and not distribute them to the students. Mr. Jay Malanga stated that he
would like to commend Janice Alvarez on her participation in this testing process.

Mr. Jay Malanga informed the Board that the Salon Today magazine picked one of New Jersey’s salons as
Salon of the Year. The salon chosen was Peter Conte in Matawan.

Mr. Jay Malanga introduced to the Board Mr. Jonathon Lee. He indicated that Mr. Lee is the Board’s
Bookkeeper and also attends the examination sites and is very helpful because of his bilingual skills. He
also reminded the Board to submit any pending expenses prior to July 1st. for payment.

Mr. Jonathon Lee greeted the Board and gave a brief background on what he does in the Board Office.

Mr. Jay Malanga stated that the renewal process for the salons has begun on-line and that it seems to be
running smoothly. He indicated that Mr. Christian Jones had problems with the renewal and asked the
Board Members to let the office know whether they encounter any problems and he would address them
with MIS.

Mr. Jay Malanga informed the Board that he would be meeting with PCS with regard to computer based
testing. He indicated that he would be looking at two test sites on Friday. He also indicated that it had come
to his attention that there are three other states that have computer based testing, however, these states
prefer to conduct mass testing with paper and pencil. He stated that his goal is to have 2 or possibly 3 good
testing sites each in South, Middle and North Jersey.

Mr. Christian Jones questioned if in fact Mr. Malanga felt that the test sites he is visiting on Friday are
satisfactory, would there be anything preventing him from moving ahead.

Mr. Jay Malanga stated that he had not yet concluded visiting these test sites but that as soon as test sites
are found to be appropriate, the Board would consider to begin contract negotiation.

Mr. Christian Jones stated that the Regulatory Analyst will also have to write legislation for any changes in
the testing process. He indicated that he felt that legislation on computer based testing should start right
away.

Ms. Barbara Ambroise stated that she is currently having problems again with Thompson Prometric. She
indicated that she is having difficulty obtaining quarterly reports and had a difficult time contacting the
Account Manager.

Mr. Christian Jones stated that based on the previous sitting committee’s research, he felt he could speak
for all the Committee Members that they would have voted for Mark Setash at that time before they referred
it to Mr. Malanga and Barbara.

PUBLIC RELATIONS:

Ms. Denise Pereau reported that they are still in committee right now getting things ready for the fall
season. She indicated that they are preparing to put a newsletter together.

Ms. Pereau stated that she was given a medical book of terminology today and she had intended to create
an outline for the meeting with the Medical Board but upon reviewing the book, she could not do the
outline because she was not aware of some of the things indicated in the book and she will have to take the
book home and really study it. She did stress the importance of the stratum corium and that there should not
be any confusion between the medical and beauty culture environment. Also, she pointed out waxing and
hair removal are things that need to be addressed. She suggested that it be addressed in the Regulatory
Committee during the sunset process.



Mr. Jay Malanga stated that the Board has no problem with their licensees working in a medical facility as
long as they are licensed properly. He stated that if the Board finds their licensees in the medical facilities
that are not properly licensed by the Board they will be penalized.

Mr. Christian Jones handed out information in reference to N.J.S.A. 45:5B-7 which states very clearly that
doctors, nurses and even nurses aids are able to perform skin care aesthetics without obtaining cosmetology
licensing if it is performed within the scope of their practice.

Mr. Christian Jones stated that perhaps all that is needed is for the Board to develop new legislative
language to address the matter.

Ms. Denise Pereau requested that the Board Members each submit an article to her so that it could be
posted on the Board’s web site and asked that it be emailed to her and she hoped that one article a month
could be posted.

Mr. Christian Jones stated that he thought that if the Board had difficulty getting out information they could
at least do a mass e-mailing to the schools.

Ms. Denise Pereau indicated that she wanted to know the status of the committee’s letter which was to be
sent to the Governor.

Mr. Jay Malanga stated that he was still waiting to hear from the Director’s office on this matter and as
soon as he got a response he would inform the Board.

LEGISLATION:

Mr. Christian Jones reported that Mr. Ray Testa had invited the Board to contact him with respect to his
discussion at the last Board meeting.

The Board’s Counsel indicated that as board members they have to be careful with who they speak to on
legislative issues. She suggested that Mr. Christian Jones talk to the Ethics Liaison Officer before he met
with Mr. Raymond Testa.

Mr. Ronald Brown stated that he felt that the Board’s counsel point is a valid one to find out whether there
is a conflict of interest or impropriety.

VIOLATION:

Mr. Jerry Speziale reported that all Committee work is up to date.

EDUCATION:

Ms. Denise Pereau stated that she would like to relinquish her duty as committee chairperson. She indicated
that she did not feel she could fulfill her duties as chairperson in this committee and needed more time to
devote to the Public Relations Committee.

Mr. Carlo Melini asked whether another Board Member would like to Chair that committee and since he
did not get a response he indicated that the position would be open until Ms. Elaine Haroldson came back
and maybe she would like to chair it.

EXAMINATION AND SITES:

Ms. Janice Alvarez reported that the committee is working on certification for new examiners.

Mr. Christian Jones asked what were the resources used in getting examiners and whether they could get
examiners that are specialized and foreign speaking.



Mr. Jay Malanga stated that the application for examiners were communicated to the licensing community
by word of mouth.

Mr. Christian Jones stated that it will take an extra effort to reach out to foreign speaking candidates to be
examiners and he would devote some of his time to do this. He indicated that if the Board does not try, it
will not get them.

Ms. Barbara Ambroise indicated that perhaps the Board could reach out to Vietnamese salon owners as
candidates. She indicated a need for a Vietnamese interpreter.

Mr. Jay Malanga stated that there are prerequisites to being an examiner including being a teacher and
taking the 30 hour Methods of Teaching course.

Mr. Carlo Melini indicated that he took the 30 hour Methods of Teaching Course before but felt that the
Board should look at possibly doing away with it.

Mr. Jay Malanga stated that they do not have a shortage currently, twenty candidates are waiting to get
certified. He indicated that the Board has set the 30 hour Methods of Teaching Course as a prerequisite to
being a teacher and that he would not want to change it. The Department of Education requires the 30 hour
course also for vocational teachers as well.

Mr. Carlo Melini stated that he feels that it depends on the individual on whether you have a good
examiner, he does not think necessarily you have to be a teacher but that competent hairstylists could be
good examiners as well.`

Mr. Ronald Brown indicated that the Board should maintain a certain level for our examiners and not bring
down the standard. He does not think the Board should lower the standards. Mr. Anthony Manoco stated
that if the standards are to be raised than the fee should be raised as well.

Mr. Christian Jones asked whether the new candidates were being solicited at the old rate because the
Board recommended an increase and the Managing Executive Director, Mr. Mandeville suggested a request
be made to administration.

Mr. Malanga stated that the new rate would have to be approved by administration or physical departments
and they are not approving anything right now. He also stated that there are many examiners who consider
performing the task of an examiner an honor and are not concerned about the pay.

SCHOOL

Ms. Janice Alvarez reported that all Committee work is up to date

REGULATORY

Mr. Anthony Monaco stated that all Committee work is up to date and reminded the Board to submit any
information they want addressed on the Sunset by August.

IX ADJOURNMENT

The Board’s Counsel reminded the Board that if they receive any calls from the press or media that should
not answer them but direct them to Kara Wood in our Press Office. It is important that Jay include Kara
Wood’s number in the directory for the Board Members. The Division of Consumer Affairs has a policy
that Board Members should not speak to the press.

Mr. Christian Jones stated that several months ago he and Carlo talked about the possibility of putting some
reference material together and keep it in the Board office for reference. He indicated he reached out to the



Thompson Company who makes text books and they were very happy to forward books on the subjects the
Board has been talking about most recently aestheticians, the latest professional barbering book,
microdermabrasion peels and peeling agents and medical terminology for the skin care specialist. He stated
that Jay will provide space in the office for a small library.

Mr. Jay Malanga stated that he has an overhead in the office where they will be locked up and will be there
for future reference. Also in the office are other books that have been accumulated over the years which are
also there for Board reference.

Mr. Christian Jones also mentioned that he has given one of the books he wrote titled Barber Shop History
and Antiques to the Board library and if there was any Board Member that wanted to look at it, they may
do so..

Upon motion made by Mr. Joseph Santagata and seconded by Mr. Ronald Brown, the meeting was
adjourned at 3:20 P.M.. The motion passed unanimously.

______________________________________
CARLO MELINI, Chairperson

Countersigned:

JAY A. MALANGA, Assistant Executive Director


	Local Disk
	New Jersey Division of Consumer Affairs


